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6/28/2024 
 
Rachel Keith 
City of Foley 
Project & Risk Manager 
407 E. Laurel Avenue 
Foley, AL 36535 
251-970-2418 
 
 
RE: Foley – South Ramp North Hangar Track Repair 

To provide Labor Equipment and Materials to Repair the sliding Hangar door Tracks. We propose to demo all 
the old track, pressure wash the concrete slab under the track, saw cut ½” deep cuts 3.5’ on center down each 
track, and install new 304 Stainless steel track on the north and south side of the Hangar. Please see the 
attached drawing for the designed track. 
 
         Total $27,938.00 
Exclusions: 

• Any work outside of the above scope. 
• Moving any aircraft or equipment to perform the work 

 
Special Provisions: 

• Payment terms are net 30 days from invoice date. 
• All aircraft to be moved by other if need be 

 
 
Thank you for allowing us to assist you with this project. We look forward to serving 
you in the near future. We have a wide range of equipment that can be provided 
on short notice if the need arises.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Fred E. McAll 
Fred E. McAll 
General Manager 
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